CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-1471
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager

DATE: December 17, 2014

TITLE: Grant Agreement with Broward County for one Mass Casualty Incident
Bag

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission authorize the City Manager to accept
equipment from the Town of Davie via the Broward County Office of Medical Examiner
and to execute any documents required to accept one (1) mass casualty incident bag.

Background

The State of Florida, Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
through Broward County Office of Medical Examiner and Trauma Services has sub-
granted the FY 2013 Broward County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Grant
Program to the Town of Davie to provide funds to address EMS equipment, training and
other needs.

In accordance with the Broward County FY 2013 EMS Grant Program, the City of Fort
Lauderdale was added to a resolution in the Town of Davie and Broward County and
will uphold the terms and conditions Memoranda of Agreement (MOA) which identifies
the distribution of equipment by the Town of Davie which specifies maintenance and
inventory responsibilities in accordance with Broward County EMS Grant Program
policies.

The City of Fort Lauderdale will accept the following item:

One (1) — Mass Casualty Incident (MCI) bag - $421.00

Resource Impact

There is no fiscal impact to the City.
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Strateqgic Connections:

This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within
the Public Safety Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:
Goal 10: Be a City well-prepared for and responsive to all hazards.
Objective 1: Provide and effectively communicate comprehensive emergency
management planning and disaster recovery.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready.

Attachment: EX 1 — Addendum to EMS County Grant Funding Agreement
EX 2 — Agreement between Broward County and Town of Davie

Prepared by: Battalion Chief Jo-Ann Lorber, Fire-Rescue X6809

Department Director: Fire Chief Robert F. Hoecherl

12/17/2014 Page 2 of 2
(14-1471)



